Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 12:21 AM
To: Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: PRI - SJT5372U CLAIMING AGAINST GBK4856P (ALLIANZ), DOA: 22/03/2023
Attachments: SJT5372U GIA.pdf; PSCH.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Internal

Your ref: SIT5372U
Our ref: GBK4856P
Dear Sirs,
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.
Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047.
Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)
Motor Claims Executive
Office : (+65) 6481 1522
OI NON REPORTING (Attached PS)
Thank you.
Best regards,
Shanti. R
Claims Service
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C

79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Ary Chua <ary.chua@ow.sg>; Eng Aun (Simon) Koh <simon.koh@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An
<tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Victor Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg>

Subject: [EXT] PRI - SJIT5372U CLAIMING AGAINST GBK4856P (ALLIANZ), DOA: 22/03/2023

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047.
*Vehicle is in

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)
Motor Claims Executive
Office : (+65) 6481 1522
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Head Office: 6 Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 Fax: (+65) 6472 2112
Branch: 9A Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500 Tel: (+65) 6484 9919 Fax: (+65) 6481 1993
Branch: Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A #01-05/06 Singapore 568047 Tel: (+65) 6481 1522 Fax: (+65) 6481 1011
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose,
nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.



